
 

 
 
 
 
August 16, 2012 
 
BY EMAIL AND RESS 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P. O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:   EB-2012-0033 Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc. (“Enersource”) 

Cost of Service Rate Application (“Application”) 
 
This letter is filed in response to the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board’s”) 
Decision and Order on Confidential Filing and Procedural Order No. 4 dated 
August 14, 2012, regarding Enersource’s responses to three interrogatories as 
set out below, and other matters. 

1. SEC IR #3; Issue General (Investor Presentation):  Enersource filed the 
redacted version on August 1, 2012 as Exhibit KT1.2.  Attached is the un-
redacted version of the Investor Presentation which is no longer being treated 
as confidential. 

2. SEC IR #5; Issue General (Shareholders’ Agreement):  Enersource filed the 
redacted version on August 1, 2012 as Exhibit KT1.3.  Attached is the un-
redacted version of the Shareholders’ Agreement, made as of June 1, 2012, 
which is no longer being treated as confidential. 

3. SEC IR #27; Issue 4.1 (Third Party Customer Care Agreement):  the Board 
accepted “that the disputed information is commercially sensitive to the 
service provider and will afford the information confidential treatment”.  This 
confidential document was filed as a redacted version with the Board on 
August 1, 2012 as Exhibit KT2.2. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Enersource confirms that on August 14, 2012 it filed eight undertaking responses 
from the Technical Conference no longer needing confidential treatment: 
JTC2.14 to JTC2.21. 

Regarding undertakings JTC2.13 and JTC2.22, Enersource has reviewed the 
respective responses, and files here redacted versions of the undertaking 
responses on the public record.  

Enersource also attaches here a redacted version of the in- camera portion of the 
Technical Conference transcript, dated July 31, 2012, that identifies all portions 
of the transcript for which confidentiality is claimed. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
(Original signed by) 
 
 
Gia M. DeJulio 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
 
cc. Dan Pastoric, Executive Vice-President and Chief Operating Officer 

Richard Battista, Ontario Energy Board 
Intervenors of Record 
 

Encl. 
 
 


